-
-

From:

Subject:

Memo,

above.

2

No.Ft. 48-5252/2021 (FCA),
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Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Chamba: Mow s
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P.

Diversion of 1.7674 hectare of forest land for mining lease for extraction of
Sand ,Stone and Bajri in Son Khad Part-III at Kalswai Tehsil Dharampur in
favour of Sh. Vinod Kumar, within the jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division,
Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No. FP/HP/Min/119019/2021).

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 7528 dated 22.10.2022 on the subject cited

In this regard, it is informed that Govt. of India is not considering the hard copies of

the proposals with effect from 03.10.2022 & Govt. of India has directed this office to send all the

documents of the proposals through online web portal in soft copy (Copy enclosed). It is,

therefore requested that complete proposal folder be uploaded in additional information detail in

Part-I in soft copy & other documents be uploaded against appropriate column in online Part-I &

Part-11. Proposal folder & and other communication letter will not be considered in hard copies,

hence, proposal folder are returned herewith.
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